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The Shaver-Weish-Stuffle House, Rock Ledge, is located approximately one and one-half 
miles northeast of downtown Kingsport. It stands on a slight rise several hundred feet 
north of Bloomingdale Pike, and the main facade faces southeast.

The rectangular, one-and-one-half story house is approximately 18 feet deep and 24 feet 
long and is constructed of hand-hewn chestnut logs. Some of the original mortar is 
intact and illustrates the building methods used on the frontier of East Tennessee; 
in 1950 a cement mortar was used to replace the clay daubing. Under the main house 
is a limestone rock-walled cellar. Hand-made brick for the chimney on the west elevation 
was fired in an old brick kiln which was located near the log barn on the east side of 
the house. This kiln also furnished brick for the construction of several other houses 
in the area. The main part of the log house consists of one large crib with a brick 
fireplace in the center of the southwest end wall. A closeted staircase on the north­ 
east side of. the room leads to the bedroom, chamber built under the eaves. A-lean-to 
was added to the northwest wall and in the<late 1800s the front porch was constructed 
and the tin roof installed.

The original log kitchen (separate from the house) was razed sometime before the north­ 
east wing was added in the 1960s. The wing is an original log outbuilding hauled to 
this site and joined on the dog-trot, which is now enclosed. This addition is constructed 
of hand-hewn oak logs; the chimney was reconstructed on the northeast end, using the 
original hand-made brick. The old dog-trot is used as a library room; this oak log 
wing is the present kitchen and dining room.

The main-sect ion of the house and the northeast wing have been altered • to1 provide modern 
conveniences, but the basic architectural details have been preserved. It still retains 
the appearance of an early pioneer house.

Located on its original site, northeast of the house, is a large log barn which probably 
dates back to the Shaver period and is known to have been standing as early as 1840. It 
is a story and one-hall? v-notched log with frame additions and tin : roof. Also located 
on the property, east of the barn, is a ca. 1880 log and frame crib. Southeast of the 
barn, adjacent to Bloomingdale Pike stands a blacksmith shop which was built before the 
Civil War (ca. 1850). A few yards northwest of the house is a log smokehouse which is 
contemporaneous to the blacksmith shop and a few feet northeast of the smokehouse stands 
a modern garage.
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The Shaver-Welsh-Stuf f le House complex consists of a group of log buildings built by 
David Shaver, Sr., between 1806 and 1835. The homeplace, Rock Ledge, is one of the 
earliest remaining farmhouses in the Kingsport area and has been occupied by members 
of the sane family for at,least five generations.

The Shaver settlement consisted of various ,log buildings and houses constructed for the 
family members who farmed the original three-hundred acre plantation. The -original • 
property covered a large area at the northeast section of the junction of Boone'a 
Wilderness Road, built in 1775, and the Reedy Creek Road, built in 1773. During the 
early settlement period, these roads were the main highways for the stagecoaches and 
for settlers coming across the mountains to Tennessee. "Shaver's Place" was widely 
known as a stopping place for travelers on these routes.

David Shaver, Sr., was born in 1776 in North Carolina. The Shaver family moved to 
Sullivan County around the turn of the nineteenth century and settled on the land 
adjacent to the Old Wilderness Road. Shaver, Sr. purchased the largest portion of 
this land from Lewis Shroyer in- 18O6. David Shaver, Jr. and John Shaver continued 
as owners until the 1830s when portions of the property were sold.

Samuel Shaver, son of David Shaver, Sr., was one of the earliest known portrait painters 
from Tennessee. He is known to have painted one hundred portraits of the state's early 
citizens, including a portrait of his-father which hangs in the parlor at Rock Ledge. 
Samuel left Tennessee about 1856, for Illinois, where he lived for the remainder of 
his life. Another son, Michael Shaver became a silversmith with a shop in Abingdon, 
Virginia. Lucinda Shaver, sister of David Shaver, Sr., married John Welsh. On April 
24, 1835, John Welsh contracted with David Shaver, Jr. to pay $1100 over a period of 
five years for a 51-acre tract of the old Shaver place. This land contained the log 
house, Rock Ledge, and several original log buildings, including the old log barn, 
blacksmith shop and a log structure which was later connected to the house to make the 
ease wing.

John Welsh (1811-1879) was a prosperous farmer, a prominent lawyer and a justice of the 
peace for Sullivan County from 1865-1869. He was a captain in the Union Army during 
the Civil War and was stationed at Cumberland Gap. His friend Andrew Johnson was a 
frequent visitor to Rock Ledge.

Leah Welsh, daughter of John Welsh, married Lafayette M. Stuffle, who purchased the 
homeplace in 1880. He named the house Rock Ledge, a name descriptive of the picturesque 
yard which is surrounded by rough limestone outcroppings. L. M. Stuffle was a member 
of an early pioneer family from Sullivan County. A prosperous farmer, he raised horses
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for the Confederate army. He served in the Confederate army and participated in the 
Battle of Shiloh; he was stationed at Port Pillow during his service. When he 
returned home from the service he bought several tracts of land adjacent to Rock 
Ledge making his farm one of the largest in the area. L. M. Stuffle and his son, 
Walker H. Stuffle r operated a progressive farm and were the first in the area to 
own a modern threshing machine. Walker Stuffle inherited the farm from his father 
and continued its operation, passing it to his son, Bruce Stuffle, father of the 
present owner. The Stuffle property included approximately 900 acres of land, but 
it is now reduced to the fifty acre tract around the homeplace.

The present owner of Rock Ledge has worked to preserve the old Shaver homeplace 
and the outbuildings which comprise the complex. The buildings are in remarkably 
good condition and Mr. Stuffle is continually working to preserve all of the 
structures on the place.


